
From: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Sent: 02 June 2025 12:53 
To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in> 
Subject: [BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE] - Please arrange to release the PO to Vendors 

  
  
Dear Priyanka, 
  
Customer: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE 
  
As per the below approval, please arrange to release the 3 x PO to the Vendors, details are as below 
– 
  
PO-1 

SL Description UoM Qty Unit Total 

1 HDMI male-female connector with Face plate Nos 6               850                  5,100 

2 HDMI CABLE 20 MTS 4K AOC Nos 1           5,500                  5,500 

3 HDMI CABLE 30 MTS 4K AOC Nos 2           6,500               13,000 

9 RJ-11 IO field end with face plate Set 15                  80                  1,200 
  
PO-2 

SL Description UoM Qty Unit 

4 Outdoor Bullet Camera 2MP, IP, IR (CP-UNC-TA21PL3) Nos 3           1,800 
INFOTECH 

5 Indoor Dome 2MP, IP, IR (CP-UNC-DA21PL3) Nos 7           1,750 
INFOTECH 

6 16Ch NVR with 1TB HDD (CP-UNR-4K2162-V2) Set 1           9,400 
INFOTECH 

  
PO-3 

SL Description UoM Qty Unit 

11 Cat6 IO for Rack end, Black colour Nos 5               160 

12 Cat6 IO for Field end, white colour Nos 5               160 

13 Single port face plate Nos  5                  52 

14 Cat6 Patch cords, 1meter  Nos 5               140 

15 Cat6 Patch cords, 2meter  Nos 5               160 
  
  
Regards, 
Abhishek 
PMO 
Ph: +91-7795361402 
  
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your 
address book accordingly.  
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: 02 June 2025 12:21 PM 
To: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in> 

http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/


Subject: Re: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE - Additional Requirement 
Importance: High 

  
Hi Abhishek, 
  
Please try where we can reduce the cost. 
  
Good to go. 
 
Regards, 
Ashwini 
From: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 12:14 PM 
To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in> 
Subject: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE - Additional Requirement 

  
Hi Ashwini Mam, 
  
Customer: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE 
  
Below is the INCOMINGs commercials (excluding 18% GST) for the additional requirement 
raised by BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE, looking forward for your approval for going 
ahead. 
  
  

    Supply 

SL Description UoM Qty Unit Total 

A HDMI         

1 HDMI male-female connector with Face plate Nos 6               850                  5,100 

2 HDMI CABLE 20 MTS 4K AOC Nos 1           5,500                  5,500 

3 HDMI CABLE 30 MTS 4K AOC Nos 2           6,500               13,000 

B CCTV         

4 
Outdoor Bullet Camera 2MP, IP, IR (CP-
UNC-TA21PL3) 

Nos 3           1,800                  5,400 

5 
Indoor Dome 2MP, IP, IR (CP-UNC-
DA21PL3) 

Nos 7           1,750               12,250 

6 
16Ch NVR with 1TB HDD (CP-UNR-4K2162-
V2) 

Set 1           9,400                  9,400 

7 PVC Back Box with dummy plate Nos 10               110                  1,100 

8 RJ45 connector for field end Nos 10                  10                       100 

C For Telephone         

9 RJ-11 IO field end with face plate Set 15                  80                  1,200 

10 20 Pair Krone with Box Nos 1           1,200                  1,200 

D For Data         

11 Cat6 IO for Rack end, Black colour Nos 5               160                       800 

12 Cat6 IO for Field end, white colour Nos 5               160                       800 

13 Single port face plate   5                  52                       260 

14 Cat6 Patch cords, 1meter   5               140                       700 

15 Cat6 Patch cords, 2meter   5               160                       800 
                   57,610 
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      Supply Cost 

  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Abhishek Rastogi 
PMO 
  

 

  
Office: +91 80 26716555    Mobile: +91 77953 61402 
E-mail: abhishek@cosol.in 
Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/abhishek 
Website: www.cosol.in 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK 
  
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book 
accordingly.  
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